Seamus Grant

From: Aidan.Geoghegan@eirgrid.com

Sent: 11 May 2015 17:31

To: Seamus Grant

Subject: RE: PCI0001: Missing Information - 2 of 2

Attachments: Figure 6_1 Border Detail jpg; Figure 7_10 Generic Tension Stringing Layout.pdf;

MT-008-001 to 004.pdf; MT-008-005 to 008.pdf

Seamus,

As requested here are soft copies of the Drawings and Figures there were attached in hard copy format to my letter
of27" April 2014 and which were provided in response to your email below.

There are a total of six files to be provided and due to their size | am sending them in two separate emails. This is
email 2 of 2 and has composite Drawing MT-008-001 to MT-008-004, composite Drawing MT-008-005 to MT-008-
008, Figure 6.1 and Figure 7.10 attached.

Regards,

Aidan

Aidan Geaoghegan

Project Manager - North South 400kV Interconnection Development
EirGrid

The Oval,

160 Shelbourne Rd

Ballsbridge, Dublin 4.

Tel: +353 (0)1 2370443

Mob: +353 (0)87 628 6677

Email: aidan.geoghegan@eirarid.com
Web: www.eirgrid.com

From: Seamus Grant [mailto:S.Grant@pleanala.ie]
Sent: 24 April 2015 15;19

To: Geoghegan, Aidan

Cc: Cox, Des

Subject: Missing Information

Good afternoon,

| refer to your letter of 13/4/15 containing missing information in relation to the North-South Interconnector
Project. The PCI process of dealing with the Missing Information under Article 10.4(c) is ongoing. We draw
your attention to the following:

e The planning drawing schedule provided with the revised Draft Application File refers to Drawings
MT-008-001 to MT-008-008 (inclusive) however the Missing information and Draft Application file
itself now appears to provide two drawings providing elevational details of the proposed tower
structures (Drawing Nos. MT-008-004 and MT-00-008). Should it now be the intention to include
these two drawings only with the application file then the drawing schedule needs to be revised.



« Legibility of Figures and lllustrations provided in Volumes 3A to 3D. in the missing Information and
revised Draft Application File there did not appear to be A3 copies of drawings provided (where
indicated to be so) and the legibility of the drawings was still poor.

It is open to you to address these matters by submitting documentation to us.
Regards,
Seamus Grant

Seamus Grant
Executive Officer

An Bord Pleanala

64 Marlborough Street
Dublin 1

Teil: 01-8737287
Facs: 01-8722684

FOGRA RUIN: T4 an riomhphost seo agus aon chomhaid ata nasctha leis faoi riin agus dirithe amhain don seolai. Ma bhfuair ti
an riomhphost seo tri earrdid, déan teagmhail le bainisteoir an chérais.

Tabhair faoi deara led thoil: aon airimi nochtaithe san riomhphost seo is jad tuairimi an tseoltora féin agus nil 5¢ intuigthe gurb
iad tuairimi An Bhoird Pleandla né go gcloionn siad le polasaithe raiie an Bhoird.
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